Exhibit R-12

Brunet Mélanie

De: SHALVIRI, ARYO [ARYO.SHALVIRI@blakes.com]

Envoyé: 14 septembre 2016 10:49

A: Rochette Louis

Cc: BOUCHER, BERNARD; WEISZ, STEVEN; CHOW, MILLY

Objet: RE: Settlement Agreement to intervene between Mason Graphite Inc. and Quinto Mining
Corporation

Catégories: Charge de temps

Mr. Rochette,

Please note that we are counsel to Quinto Mining Corporation and do not act for the Monitor (FTI Consulting Canada
Inc.). A copy of your letter has been forwarded to Sylvain Rigaud, counsel to the Monitor.

Regards,
Aryo

Aryo Shalviri

Associate
aryo.shalviri@blakes.com
Dir: 416-863-2962
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From: Irochette@lavery.ca [mailto:lrochette@lavery.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2016 9:18 AM

To: SHALVIRI, ARYO
Subject: Settlement Agreement to intervene between Mason Graphite Inc. and Quinto Mining Corporation

Mr. Shalviri,

Please find attached a letter regarding the file in subject.

Best regards,
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LAVERY, DE BILLY, L.L.P. > LAWYERS
SUITE 500, 925 GRANDE ALLEE OUEST, QUEBEC, QUEBEC G1S 1C1
TELEPHONE: 418 688-5000 FAX: 418 688-3458

lavery.ca

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE A
This email and its attachments are confidential and are for the sole use of the addressee,
If you received this message by mistake, please delete it immediately and notify the sender.
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